

Re: TB President Breifing Tomorrow

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 17 Apr 2017 14:45:39 -0400

We have a deck

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 2:44 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: TB President Breifing Tomorrow

Is there a prop, or is this an informal discussion?

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: April-17-17 2:28 PM
To: Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Subject: Re: TB President Breifing Tomorrow

To brief on TBS involvement to date in each of the areas of the program.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nelms, Scott (MOF)
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 2:23 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: TB President Breifing Tomorrow

What is the plan the rate mitigation breifing for your Minister tomorrow morning?